
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 

TO:  REFUGIO EDUCATIONAL IMPROVEMENT COUNCIL MEMBERS 
  
  
  Monica Baron    Alicia Pursch 
  Angie Galvan    Chantel Schulz 
  Vicki Hanson    Kelley Solomon 
  Meaghan Hunt    Amy Waer 
  Judy Klare    Malaise Williams 
  Melissa Linney     
  Samantha Meza 
  Gerald Morgan 
   
 
  
FROM: Melissa Gonzales  
 
 
SUBJECT: REIC Meeting – Wednesday, October 10, 2018 @ 4:00 p.m.  
                      
 
A meeting of the Refugio Educational Improvement Council has been scheduled for Wednesday, October 
10, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. in the Administration Building.  A tentative agenda is included.  If you wish to add items 
to the agenda, please call me. 
 
 
MG:bs 
attachment 
 
cc:  Melissa Gonzales  
      Brandon Duncan 
      Twyla Thomas     
      Olivia DeLeon 
      Chris Hawthorne 
      Lisa Herring 
      Samantha Meza 
       
 

 
 
 
 
 

REFUGIO EDUCATIONAL IMPROVEMENT COUNCIL 
October 10, 2018 

 
Administration Building – Board Room 

4:00 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 



 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Review of District Improvement Plan for 2018-19 
 

3. Begin work on 2019-2020 district calendar. 
 

4. Date of next meeting 
 

5. Miscellaneous 
 

6. Adjournment 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


